

RECEIVED

CITY OF NEWTON

2023 MAR 22 AM 9:13

DOCKET REQUEST FORM

**DEADLINE NOTICE: Council Rules require items to be docketed with the Clerk of the Council NO LATER THAN 7:45 P.M. ON THE MONDAY PRIOR TO A FULL COUNCIL MEETING.**

To: Clerk of the City Council

Date: 03/21/2023

From (Docketer): Council President Susan Albright

Address: \_\_\_\_\_

Phone: \_\_\_\_\_

E-mail: \_\_\_\_\_

Additional sponsors: \_\_\_\_\_

**1. Please docket the following item (it will be edited for length if necessary):**

PRESIDENT ALBRIGHT appointing David R. Gane, 83 Oakdale Road, Newton Center as a community representative of the Design Review Committee for the Countryside School Project for a term of office to expire upon completion of the building project.

**2. The purpose and intended outcome of this item is:**

- Fact-finding & discussion
- Appropriation, transfer,
- Expenditure, or bond authorization
- Special permit, site plan approval,
- Zone change (public hearing required)

- Ordinance change
- Resolution
- License or renewal
- Appointment confirmation
- Other: \_\_\_\_\_

**3. I recommend that this item be assigned to the following committees:**

- |   |  |  |
|---|--|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Programs & Services          | <input type="checkbox"/> Finance       | <input type="checkbox"/> Real Property     |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Zoning & Planning            | <input type="checkbox"/> Public Safety | <input type="checkbox"/> Special Committee |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Public Facilities | <input type="checkbox"/> Land Use      | <input type="checkbox"/> No Opinion        |

**4. This item should be taken up in committee:**

Immediately (Emergency only, please). Please state nature of emergency:

\_\_\_\_\_

- As soon as possible, preferably within a month
- In due course, at discretion of Committee Chair
- When certain materials are made available, as noted in 7 & 8 on reverse
- Following public hearing

5. I estimate that consideration of this item will require approximately:

- One half hour or less
- More than one hour
- More than one meeting
- Up to one hour
- An entire meeting
- Extended deliberation by subcommittee

6. The following people should be notified and asked to attend deliberations on this item. (Please check those with whom you have already discussed the issue, especially relevant Department Heads):

City personnel

Citizens (include telephone numbers/email please)

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

7. The following background materials and/or drafts should be obtained or prepared by the Clerk's office prior to scheduling this item for discussion:

8. I  have or  intend to provide additional materials and/or undertake the following research independently prior to scheduling the item for discussion. \*

*(\*Note to docketer: Please provide any additional materials beyond the foregoing to the Clerk's office by 2 p.m. on Friday before the upcoming Committee meeting when the item is scheduled to be discussed so that Councilors have a chance to review all relevant materials before a scheduled discussion.)*

Please check the following:

- 9.  I would like to discuss this item with the Chairman before any decision is made on how and when to proceed.
- 10.  I would like the Clerk's office to contact me to confirm that this item has been docketed. My daytime phone number is:
- 11.  I would like the Clerk's office to notify me when the Chairman has scheduled the item for discussion.

Thank you.

/s/Susan Albright  
Signature of person docketing the item

[Please retain a copy for your own records]

Application Form

Profile

David R Gane
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

davidrgane@gmail.com
Email Address

83 Oakdale Road
Home Address Suite or Apt

NEWTON CENTER MA 02459
City State Postal Code

What Ward do you live in?

[x] Ward 6

Mobile: (857) 218-8658
Primary Phone Alternate Phone

Meta Platforms Inc. Lead Risk and Compliance Strategy
Employer Job Title

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Design Review Committee: Submitted

Interests & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

Hi, I am interested in becoming a Countryside DRC member. I have been living in the Countryside neighborhood for 6 years now with my 2 daughters Noemie (5th) and Lucile (3rd) going to the school. My Son Alexandre will enter in Kindergarten in September 2024. We are attached to this community and as neighbor and parent, we want to make sure we can participate the best of my abilities to its development. Thank you for considering my application, David GANE 857 218 8658

Gane.David.ResumeLight.pdf
Upload a Resume

# DAVID GANE, M.S.

Greater Boston | 857.218.8658 | [davidrgane@gmail.com](mailto:davidrgane@gmail.com) | [davidrgane.com](http://davidrgane.com)

**Experienced Risk & Compliance Professional | Resourceful Transformation Leader | Passionate People Developer**  
*Improving organizational risk and compliance for global companies - through strategy, planning and execution.*

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

### **META Inc. (Facebook) | Boston**

*Lead Risk and Compliance Strategy*

**April 2022 - Present**

- Currently help define and execute on the Risk and Compliance Strategy for META's operations, including Health and Safety, Privacy, and vendor Partner audits.

### **Accenture Strategy and Consulting | Boston**

*Senior Manager - Risk and Compliance*

**December 2017 - April 2022**

Lead large-scale initiatives to implement, coordinate, and run end-to-end strategic risk and compliance programs for global clients.

- Mitigated risks and supported the maintenance of the companies reputation and financial soundness in partnership with Chief Risk, Compliance, Legal, Information Security, and Audit Officers through governance, process, technology enablement
- Drove \$12 million in revenue and 170+ onshore and offshore resources
- Contributed to \$36 million in consulting fees, and directly generated \$9 million in sales through proposal development, client pitch, thought leadership, strengthening of the sales pipeline, and client relations
- Led Northeast I&D events team organizing monthly events for employees and sitting in I&D Committee
- Established the Boston Professionals of Color Consortium - BPCC in collaboration with Wayfair, HubSpot, Partners Healthcare Putnam Investments, TD Bank, Converse, and the Boston Chamber of Commerce

*Manager - Risk and Compliance*

**September 2012 - November 2017**

*Consultant - Risk Management*

**September 2009 - August 2012**

*Analyst - Risk Management*

**November 2007 - August 2009**

### **Société Générale Securities Services (SGSS) | France**

*Operational Risks Analyst*

**January 2005 - October 2007**

- Performed cartography and assessment of risks, controls, and processes (RCSA)
- Monitored risk exposure through key risk indicators and operational issues / losses and reported to CRO
- Participated in the implementation of the GRC tool across four international subsidiaries

**EDUCATION**

---

**Universite Paris Sorbonne | France**  
*Master's degree in Banking, Finance, and Risk Management*

**Universite de Nantes | France**  
*Bachelor's degree in Banking and Finance*

**COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT**

---

Life Coach, Back on My Feet 2017 - 2020  
Mentor, Big Brothers Big Sisters of America 2021 - Present  
**Lead multiple Enterprise Resource**

**PROFESSIONAL SKILLS**

---

**Certifications:** FRM Level 1, Ethics and Law in Data and Analytics Microsoft,  
**Collaboration** (Mural, Slack, Asana, Trello), **BPM** (Mega, Visio, IgrafX), **Data Visualization** (Tableau, Qlik), **Languages** (French, English, German), **MS Office** (Excel, Word, PowerPoint Project)

**PERSONAL INTERESTS**

---

Coaching (Mixed Martial Arts, basketball, Softball), Football, Bass Guitar,  
Innovation, Web3.0, Metaverse